

ORDINANCE 3727

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF KIRKLAND RELATING TO CITY FLOATS AND MOORAGES AND AMENDING SECTIONS 14.36.011 AND 14.36.083 OF THE KIRKLAND MUNICIPAL CODE.

The City Council of the City of Kirkland do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Kirkland Municipal Code Section 14.36.011 is hereby amended to read as follows:

14.36.011 Rates established.

There are established the following rates to be assessed against boats and other watercraft moored overnight at the Kirkland Marina Park moorage facility:

BOAT OR WATERCRAFT LENGTH	RATE PER WATERCRAFT PER DAY
Under 20 feet	\$4.00 <u>7.00</u>
21 feet to 30 feet	5.00 <u>8.00</u>
30 feet to 34 feet	6.00 <u>12.00</u>
35 feet to 40 feet	8.00 <u>15.00</u>
41 feet to 50 feet	10.00 <u>18.00</u>
51 feet and over	15.00 <u>25.00</u>

For the purpose of this chapter, each day constitutes a period of twenty-four hours commencing at the time the watercraft is registered and payment made or from the time the watercraft is tied up, whichever first occurs.

Moorage or lying time at the Marina Park facility shall not exceed three days or a maximum of seventy-two hours in any consecutive seven-day period.

Section 2. Kirkland Municipal Code Section 14.36.083 is hereby amended to read as follows:

14.36.083 Fee for use.

Between April 1st and October 31st, inclusive, of each year, the launch ramp may be used only by persons who have paid to the eCity the following annual fee:

- (1) Residents of the eCity of Kirkland, ~~twenty-five~~ thirty dollars;
- (2) Nonresidents of the eCity of Kirkland, ~~fifty~~ sixty dollars.

Upon payment of the annual fee, the eCity shall issue a "magnetic pass card" enabling the holder thereof to open the access device installed within the launch ramp. The director of parks and recreation is directed to establish, by

department regulation, a ten-dollar one-time-use fee along with a deposit charge equal to the amount that a resident or nonresident would pay for a seasonal pass, with strict limits being placed upon how many times an individual may use a single-use pass. The director of parks and recreation is further directed to establish by department regulation, pro rata reduction of fees after Labor Day each year, whereby fees for boat launch cards may be reduced from ~~twenty-five~~ thirty dollars to ~~twelve~~ fifteen dollars for residents, and from ~~fifty~~ sixty dollars to ~~twenty-five~~ thirty dollars for nonresidents.

At all other times during the year, the launch ramp shall be available for use at no charge.

Section 3. If any provision of this Ordinance or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the Ordinance, or the application of the provision to other persons or circumstances is not affected.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in force and effect five days from and after its passage by the Kirkland City Council and publication, as required by law.

Passed by majority vote of the Kirkland City Council in open meeting this 14th day of December, 1999.

Signed in authentication thereof this 14th day of December, 1999.




MAYOR

Attest:


City Clerk

Approved as to Form:


City Attorney

Nov99\Floats